

Minutes

Wednesday, April 15, 2015

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
1st Carmen 2nd Tyler
- III. Approval of Minutes April 8, 2015 y-20 n- a-
1st 2nd
- IV. Officer Report
 - a. President- CCSG coming up soon. Those who are going please see me. We've made the reservation for the banquet. Casino night is Thursday! Next week we will be voting on positions for next year. Please have your sign petition in before then
 - b. Vice President –I need 7 more exec board rosters. Please email them to me. I went shopping with Jackie and got some stuff for casino night. I'll be there from 2:30 to 4:30 if anyone wants to help out. It's from 6:30 to 10:30. Every hour on the hour we had out more money so no one runs out.
Megg: Tomorrow at the pinta party you can also win extra chips for casino night
 - c. Treasurer- no report
 - d. Secretary –No report
 - e. Upper PR- Absent
 - f. Freshmen PR-No Report
 - g. Senators- No Report
 - h. Advisor Reports- Kathie: Body image workshop this week. SFF is meeting next Wednesday.
Jackie: Tomorrow night is casino night. Senior sent off is coming up .

1st 2nd
- V. Committee Reports
 - a. THON –pasta dinner sale is still going on. 8 for students 10 for staff. Take out available want order in my april 27 monday

- b. CRC –Sorry for not having an email out. I’m thinking next week will be a CRC meeting. What day is best for you guys? Tuesday or Thursday? Also Drew brought up how if you’re an executive board of SGA you can’t be on the board of a club.
- Drew: In the constitution it talks about how no officer of SGA can hold an officer position of another club. Campus involvement for students is a very good thing. This rule limits who can get involved. I believe that treasure shouldn’t be able to serve because they handle the money.
- Motion to recognize 4 season 1st Megg 2nd Carmen
- Kathie: The intent of not having SGA on other executive board is to avoid favoritism towards certain clubs.
- Ethan: The reason for that is that the SGA board also allocated where money goes and we don’t want favoritism because someone is on the executive board of another club.
- Jackie: The treasure isn’t the person who decides where the money goes it’s the whole executive board.
- Drew: I’ve talked to certain people on the executive board where their position could be in a position where they could be more basis. All the roles are filled by elections which gives anyone the change to run for the position they are interested in. I believe that this clause can effect student involvement.
- Megg questions Ryan about his involvement with SGA and how much he takes on as president.
- Megg: Being on SGA executive board it is very time consuming because the amount of work that they have to put in to the organization.
- Chelsea: I see everyone’s side like always. Look at how many people we have in this room. I think they we have a person who is passionate about being on both executive board. So why would be risk someone not running for president because they want to be on another executive board.
- Kathie: Individuals can still be very involved in other clubs without being in a position.
- Drew: The argument is that holding both an officer position of both SGA and another club you are going to be basis towards that. Even being a member in a club could create basis.
- Ryan: The purpose of e board if being inpartical. We are all busy on e board. The main purpose is to make an impartial desicion. Everyone on e board votes on decisions that are being made.
- Ryan M: The only issue is if you are an officer from another club you’d have to absentine from voting.
- Chelsea: moving this into CRC to talk about. Will sent out an email
- Ryan: if you have an opinon send it to Chelsea if you can’t attend
- c. Cafe – free food April 29 at 11am
- d. Academic Affairs- Looking to compile a list of ppl who will still be here next year.

- e. Just do it- Excused
- f. Student Athletic Advisory Board – there is a fundraiser we started for athletics. It’s electronic donations. We made a video and website stating the reasons why we need this. We are trying to gain travel gear so they look like a team when they go away.
- g. International Relations –
- h. Housing -
1st 2nd

VI. Club Reports

- a. Blue & White Society –Absent
- b. Business Club –holding election
- c. The Revolt–
- d. Engineering Club –nr
- e. 4 Season’s Club –next week 22 is the bonfire and pig roast starts around 7 we need help getting wood though. If anyone wants to help out please let me know! This coming weekend is also our white water rafting trip.
- f. Lambda Sigma –Excused
- g. Lazy Artist –
- h. Surveying Society –Excused
- i. The Students for Justice – meeting tomorrow I think we are voting on officers
- j. Nit-Li Arts – did our community service at Miscercodia to help out with a business expo. Still looking for people to talk over exec board positions.
- k. Fitness Club- today’s last day to place an order for clothing
- l. Global Citizens Society- e board is ready for next year
- m. ISTSA – nr

- n. PSU Nerd Herd – tonight at 5 we are having a hangout for a meeting and might get pizza. Tomorrow is the piñata bash. \$1 per hit if you brake the piñata what’s inside is yours.

1st 2nd

VII. New Business

None

1st 2nd

VIII. Old Business

Ed: Pothole at the end of the TC.

Kathie: Gary said they will be working on it.

Ryan: It will be done before fall semester.

1st 2nd

IX. Open Forum

Megg: I’ve noticed by the commons where the visiting parking lot people are supposed to stay to the right and people are just walking wherever they want

Kathie: There is a plan that is starting this summer putting in a sidewalk to resolve that issue with a sidewalk and separate driving area.

Carmen: Gettysburg trip is next week tomorrow meeting in club room 1215

Eric: skyzone still have a lot of spots open money is due next Friday.

Megg: white elephant sale is tomorrow as well.

Jackie: Those who will be running for office please see me today! If anyone is running unopposed do we need a general election.

Ryan: Is anyone opposed to not putting out the election if everyone is running unopposed.

Kathie: Skyzone and Gettysburg are funding through SAF I think Conner has made a good point that we need to allow everyone a chance to vote.

Jackie: I need to know so I know.

Sent it to all student body

1stMegg 2nd Ethan

X. Adjournment